FIERA AXIUM

September 30, 2013

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Ontario Energy Board
P.0.Box 2319

2300 Yonge street, 27" floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Re: New OSPVF 1 L.P., Board File Number EB-2013-0341
New OSPVF 7 L.P., Board File Number EB-2013-0342
New OSPVF 10 L.P., Board File Number EB-2013-0343
New OSPVF 11 L.P., Board File Number EB-2013-0344

Dear Ms. Walli,

In response to our four (4) applications for Electricity Generator Licence submitted to the board September 19
2013 and the four (4) response letters dated September 27 2013 received from the Board, please find below
and attached the additional information requested.

1- Please provide the partnerships’ date of formation: Answer for all four partnerships is May 17 2013
2- Please provide proof that the OPA approved the assignment to the new partnership: Assignment
agreements are attached for each partnership.

Please do not hesitate to contact Joseph Watchi at (514) 954-3783 or by email at
joseph.watchi@fieraaxium.com should you have further questions.

Regards,

—__Pominic Chalifoux
Secretary, Fiera Axium Tundra General Partner Inc.



